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Heailquarters, PO Box 3000 ! Mr-David Naughton 
I Group Environmental Man 

Starms Eco Holding Limite I 
1 -  
I Ball ycoolin 
I Dublin I 1  
~ 

I 

1 

Greenstar st 3000 
Millennium Business Park edin 

I 

LoCall 1890 33 55 99 

I 25 April 20 0183-02 
1 1  

I 

i j  Dear Mr Naughton 
/ I  

ur application for 'a ,licence review 

nsi 
cat 

1 ,  I am to advise in accordance with R 
j a Reslations 2013, that the followi 

iinder Regulations 5 and 6 of the above referenc 
I '  
1 ,  You are requested to pub1 

ons: 

wspaper noiice andverect site noJices in akcor&nce*with the 
I 5 and 6 of 'the ab-ove .Regulations. 

I 

1 '  The requested information should be submitted to th ur .weeks of the date 
I of this notice, in order'to allow the Agency to.process 

I '  

1 1  , with. If you have any further queries please, 
1 ,  ab0v.e. 

I '  
I t  

be noted that the eight-week 
I detemiination+ will comm-ence 
I 

I 
. I  

I /  r 

I '  
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1 . Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 

I 

Note: Ariy telephone enquiries in-relation to the above should be directed to Caroline 
Murphy at,the number above. 

ommunications and replies should be 
al Sustainability, EPA, PO Box 3000, 

~ Wexford. 
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